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Tracking Status: None
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Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



Gloria Bennington N =500 7

From: Wendy Lichtenberg [wlichtenberg@tliusa.com]
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 12:45 PM

To: AdvanceNotifications Resource

Cc: 'Daren Condrey'

Subject: NUK-3007.NRC ADVANCE NOTIFICATION
Attachments: NUK-3007.NRC NOTICE.pdf

Attached please find our NRC Advance Notification for a radioactive shipment arriving in Baltimore, MD on June 30,
2008

Best regards,

Wendy Lichtenberg
Director of Operations
Transport Logistics Intl., Inc.
Office: (301) 421-4324

Fax: (301) 421-4326

Cell: (443) 618-8688



TLI Reference: NUK-3007

S Shipment Notification
(r |_) Transport Logistics International, Inc.
4000 Blackburn Lane, Suite 250

Burtonsville, MD 20866
Tel: (301) 421-4324
Fax: (301) 421-4326

Date: June 20, 2008

Director, Division of Nuclear Security

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

In accordance with the Convention on the Physical Protection of Nuclear Material and the NRC final rule of March 26,
2003, Transport Logistics Internationat hereby makes the following notification of upcoming shipment:

Consignor: Consignee:
Techsnabexport (TENEX) Global Nuclear Fuel
Moscow, Russia Castle Hayne Road

Wilmington, NC
910-675-5715

Carrier (Ocean): Carrier (US Inland):

Atlantic Ro-Ro Carriers R&R Trucking OR Southern Pines
Clifton, NI Joplin, MO Monaca, PA
973-815-1000 417-623-6885 724-987-9020

Physical Description: 3 x 20" FR & 1x20° STD

Number of packages: 11 filled + 22 filled P-10 samples + 4 empty P-10 samples
Max. Enrichment: 5%

Total Gross Weight: 51,0244 kg

Total Net Weight:  24,467.928 kg UF6

Total U Weight: 16,539.564 kgU

Total U235 Weight: 818.7084 kg U235

Mode(s) of Transport: As Above.

Transfer Points: Unloading from ARRC vessel Baltic Mercur R8-24 in Baltimore, MD for transfer to R&R or Southern
Pines trucks for delivery to Global Nuclear Fuels in Wilmington, NC.

Routes to be used: U.S. Inland Routing will be in accordance with 49 CFR 397.101

Shipment Details: ETD St. Petersburg, Russia - June 14, 2008 - 0400 hrs
ETA Baltimore, MD - June 30, 2008 - 0600 hrs
ETA GNF -July 3,2008 - 0BOO hrs

The shipper certifies that the necessary arrangements have been made for pick-up and delivery of the above material and that
the consignee has agreed to receive it. Both consignee and consignor have also agreed to the shipment dates as specified.

Windy Hrettrd,

Wendy Liclftenberg ﬂ

TLI e 4000 Blackburn Lane e Suite 250  Burtonsville, MD 20866
Tel: (301) 421-4324 » Fax: (301) 421-4326 o E-mail; info@TLIUSA.COM e Web: http://www.tliusa.com
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